
From: Redacted 

Sent: 11/26/2012 10:30:07 AM 
To: Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Malliett, Valerie (valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov); Chan, Jovita 
(j ovita. chan@cpuc. ca. gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Oakley PD and APD - A. 12­

03-026 

Thank you and I'll communicate with Valerie to acquire the call-in/phone # for Fong to dial 
into the meeting. 

Again, our sincere thanks. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Katague, Ditas [mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 10:27 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Katague, Ditas; Mailiett, Valerie; Chan, Jovita; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Re: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Oakley PD and APD - A.12-03-026 

Lets do Monday 12/3 at 11:30 am. Valerie pis schedule and give Erik my address, Suite 1250. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Nov 26, 2012, at 10:22 AM,(Redacted wrote: 

Ditas, 

Thank you for your response. 

SB GT&S 0433660 

mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov
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Erik Jacobson will travel to Sacramento to meet with you in person, and Fong 
Wan to participate via phone. 

Are you available 12/3 at 11:30 a.m.; or 12/4 at 11:00 a.m. (30 rnins)? 

Pis let me know which date works for you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Katague, Ditas fmailto:ditas.kataque@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: | Redacted I Malliett, Valerie 
Cc: Chan, Jovita 
Subject: Re: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Oakley PD and APD -
A. 12-03-026 

Can Erik meet me in Sacramento? I won't be in SF that week and on 
business travel the 6th and 7th. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: Redacted 

Date: Mon, 26 Nov 2012 17:38:10 +0000 

Cc: dmk@cpuc.ca.Qov<dmk@cpuc.ca.Qov>; 
iac@cpuc.ca.gov<iac@cpuc.ca.gov> 

mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.Qov
mailto:iac@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: FW: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Oakley 
PD and APD - A. 12-03-026 

Valerie, 

New Proposed Dates for Ditas' consideration to meet on Oakley proceeding. 

12/3 - after 11 a.m. 

12/4 - any time 

12/6 - any time 

12/7 - after 1 p.m. 

Thank you kindly for your attention; and Erik awaits for Ditas' response to his 
request to meet on the subject. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted I 

From: iRprlartpd ~l 
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 12:59 PM 
To: 'i3c@cpuc.ca.qov' 
Cc: 'dmk@cpuc.ca.qov'; vml@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Oakley PD and APD - A.12-
03-026 

Jovita, 



Enclosed please find meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval and/or his 
advisor(s) to discuss the PD and APD on Oakley Project, proceeding A. 12-03­
026. 

Proposed Dates: 

12/12 - any time (open); 

12/10,12/11, 12/14 - any time after 2:00 pm 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
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